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Q # Question Answer

7
What would be the pole top diameter, or pole diameter for side 

mount?

See DelDOT Standard Construction Detail No. T-15 (2009) for 

breakaway sign post detail.

6 Will the signs be Top of pole mount or Side of pole mount? Side-of-post mount 

5
Will the panels be shaded from direct sunlight seasonally? Summer-

tree foliage, other. Winter-low sun angle, buildings, trees, etc.

Installation locations are not predetermined; conditions will vary. 

4

Are there any overhead obstructions, trees, buildings, or anything that 

can completely  or partially shade the solar panel?

If yes how much, morning, midday, evening?

Installation locations are not predetermined; conditions will vary. 

3 How many total cars one direction? Less than 15,000 vehicles per day 

2

In reference to the speed radar signs on this RFQ.

Are these signs operating 24/7?

Yes.

Friday, January 18, 2013

1

After reviewing the contract I could not find the specs for the follow 

line items # 743003, 743004, 743009, 743010.  Is there  a place were 

I can find this information? 

See Section 743 of the Department's "Supplemental Specifications to 

the August 2001 Standard Specifications" - March 28, 2012 revision.   

http://www.deldot.gov/information/pubs_forms/manuals/standard_sp

ecifications/index.shtml#supplemental                                                    
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